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FW: For Katie's Approval - National Security Briefings to
Parliamentarians 

From: "Travers, Patrick" •(  @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
To: "Clow, Brian" • @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 15:35:15 +0000
Attachments: s. 39 - Cabinet  Confidence

Is. 39 - Cabinet  Confidence  ; Tab B -
Letter to Blanchet EN.docx (22.49 kB); Tab B - Letter to Blanchet FR.docx (21.66 kB);
Tab B - Letter to O'Toole EN.docx (21.88 kB); Tab B - Letter to O’Toole FR.docx
(23.37 kB); Tab B - Letter to Paul EN.docx (23.73 kB); Tab B - Letter to Paul FR.docx
(23.4 kB); Tab B - Letter to Singh EN.docx (21.66 kB); Tab B - Letter to Singh FR.docx
(21.97 kB)s. 39 - Cabinet  Confidence ______________________________________

s. 39 - Cabinet Confidence

cpm.qc.ca>;C  ia,pmo-cpm ’qc.ca>; Travers. Patrick

From: Travers, Patrick
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 12:51 PM
To: Clow, Brian @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: For Katie's Approval - National Security Briefings to Parliamentarians
This is the actual note.
From: |@pmo-cpm.qc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:44 AM
To: ______________ ____________ |@pmo-cpm.qc.ca>;_______

„  J
1

1g)pmo-cpm.qc.ca> |8!pmo-cpm.qc.c
|@pmo-cpm.qc.ca>

_______ 1

cc-F________________________ |@pmo-cpm.qc.ca>: |__________ ______ |@pmo-

@pmo-cpm.qc.ca>; j@pmo-cpm .qc, ca>
Subject: For Katie's Approval - National Security Briefings to Parliamentarians
Patrick and' (approved. FYI that the NSIA will likely raise this during the intel brief. Therefore, if
Katie comfortable, it would be ideal for PM to have the docs in front of him for the meeting (just for
info, not for final decision). Patrick can add more context if needed.
There is a hard copy only PCO note that I will have PCO send to RC.
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